T . ' Document 1

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: National Security Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 1) 2014 [DLM=S8ensitive:Legal]

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive: Legal

We have reviewed the proposed consequential amendments to the INSLM Act at Schedule 7, Part 2 [page 123] and
are comfortable with the changes.

Thank you for consulting us.

Kind reiards,
| Senior Adviser ,

Counter-Terrorism and Border Security Policy | Domestic Security Branch
National Security Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cablnet

o8
e,

www.dpmc.gov.au
1 National! Circuit BARTON ACT 2600

Subject: FW: National Security Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 1) 2014 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

UNCLASSIFIED Sensitive: Legal

Dear colleagues,

s 22 and s 47C




Warmest regards

N e

Legal Section | Legal Policy Branch

Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
S - S v dome.gov.au
PO Box 6550 CANBERRA ACT 2600

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Carde, Naomi [l

Sent: Wednesday, 25 June 2014 11:18 AM
To: 'CTJIPB.scrutiny@ag.gov.au'; 'ajdalb@ag.gov.au'; 'legislation@apsc.gov.au’; ‘crid.draftbills@ag.gov.au';
Governancepolicy@finance.gov.au'; 'oil@ag.gov.au'’; 'Bill.Campbell@ag.gov.au'; Pmclegislation;

i ibi y b ! aftbills@ag.gov.au'; 'CTIPB.scrutiny@ag.gov.au'; Communications LLO;

: ; Carde, Naomi; S s 47F
Subject: National Security Legislation Amendment Bill (No. 1) 2014 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

This e-mail and/or its attachments have been classified by OPC as Sensitive:Legal

Dear colleagues,

Please find attached a copy of the above legislation. The instructing Department is: Attorney-General's
Department.

Also attached is a document setting out the relevant matters raised in the legislation, the areas of the
Attorney-General’s Department and other agencies that have received this message and information

about the instructors.
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It would be appreciated if you could provide any comments by cob Thursday 26/06/2014 (the legislation is
intended to be settled by 27/06/2014). We apologise for the extremely tight turn-around time.

22
Ifthls deadline might cause you problems, please call s22ors 47F s22ors %

- as soon as possible.
|s also very happy to explain the policy aspects of the Bill. You can also contact mon
7o a |

Please give your comments in an email or attachment separate from the legislation. (Putting your
comments in the legislation, using track changes or other methods, can cause problems. Comments can be
hard to find. There can be confusion from having multiple different copies of the legislation, especially if

they have the same file name.)

Could you please CC: your reply to our instructors (who have been CC:ed this email).

s 47F
Please contact me on-if you would like to discuss this matter.

Kind regards,

Naomi

Naomi Carde

Senior Assistant Parliamentary Counsel
Bill Drafting Group

Office of Parliamentary Counsel

- A A -

Please note that I am not in the office on Fridays
+4 Please consider the environmental impact before you print this emall
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N Document 2

Wednesday, 9 !u' 20!4 2:09 PM

Sui)ject: FW: TRIM: Urgent - consultations under the Intergovernmental Agreement on Counter-
Terrorism Laws - minor, consequential amendments to Part 6.3 of the Criminal Code
(Cth) [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SIGNED VERSION OF DOC 14 102994.pdf
UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only
Hi All,

FYI — the consultations on the NSLA Bill No, 1 are finalised with five states in agreement

Kind Regards,

R /cviser
_.NZCTC Secretariat | Domestic Security Branch

National Security Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
22

www.dpmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past

and present.
















e Premier of Queensland

Executive Bullding

Fi ly pl te; SocPol/AP - TF -
or reply please quote: SocPol/AP — TF/14/13438 ~ DOC/14/102994 100 George Street Brishane
PO Box 15185 Clty East
Queensland 4002 Australla
0 9 JU L 20"1» Telephone +61 7 3719 7000

Facsimile +61 7 32211809
Emall ThePremier@premiers.qld.gov.au
Website www.thepremier.qld.gov.au

Senator the Honourable George Brandis QC
Attorney-General

Minister for the Arts

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

A7
tne

Dear Atmy_\ﬁ/ﬁ,‘ eneral é@ '2’2/ .

Thank you for your letter of 30 June 2014 seeking Queensland’s agreement to proposed
amendments to Part 5.3 of the Criminal Code 1995 (Cth) (the criminal code) pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement on Counter-Terrorism Laws 2004,

I understand the amendments to Part 5.3 of the criminal code are to be contained in the
National Security Legislation Amendment Bill (No 1) 2014 (the Bill), which you intend to
introduce in the Senate in the week commencing 14 July 2014,

I note your advice that the amendments to Part 5.3 contained in the Bill are minor and
consequential, and flow from provisions in the Bill updating employment-related terminology
under the dustralian Security Intelligence Organisation Act 1979, On this basis, I am pleased
to advise that Queensland has no objections to the proposed amendments,

I look forward to hearing from the Federal Government in due course in relation to the
proposed national response to the Council of Australian Governments Review of Counter-

Terrorism Laws.

Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention.

/.

Yours sincdrely

\|

CAMPBELL NEWMAN




